Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:42 PM

To: 'king, michelle’

Cc: ‘Vince.Herington@sybase.com'
Subject: RE: Update on RO0000042/RO0000043

While a bit longer than most requests, this would be fine, but is unlikely to be further extended. Please use this email as
acknowledgement of ACEH’s acceptance of the revised Geotracker compliance schedule.

I’ll see what I can do in regards to the note to Geotracker, although I think it would be obvious to those who’d look.
Regardless, I’'ll check.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: king, michelle [mailto:mkking@EKICONSULT.COM]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:33 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: 'Vince.Herington@sybase.com’

Subject: Update on RO0000042/R0O0000043

Mark-

To follow up on our discussion last week, we are in the process of setting up a meeting with the parties associated with
the adjacent 1650 65" Street to discuss the Geotracker uploading logistics and the follow-on work requested by ACEH.
Given the need for this multi-party coordination (& we have to have the analytical laboratory split the electronic files),
Sybase requests a 90-day extension to comply with the Geotracker upload request. We hope to be able to comply with
the 5/27 deadline to submit the work plan for the vapor intrusion investigation, but it will depend, in part, on our ability
to schedule a meeting with the adjacent property owner.

In addition, Sybase requests that ACEH add a note to Geotracker indicating that groundwater data for wells MW-3, MW-
5, and MW-7 are located on the adjacent property (with the appropriate global ID).

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle K. King, Ph.D.
Vice President

Erler & Kalinowski, Inc.
1870 Ogden Drive
Burlingame, CA 94010



650-292-9100
mkking@ekiconsult.com




